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Dear iy, Shea, 5/21/81
The eaclosed cony of my letter to the FEI's Raltimore SACI ia pertinent to my
appeal on which you have né#f acted on the records abou}' LS,
¥ost but not all of ¢he students involved in thos records lived in the territory
of the iyatisville recidenay of the Laltimore rield office. !
Some of them want to the Undvorsiry of iervlend.
Copies of the records in question were at FEIHQ, which also withholds them.
The blabbing to which I refer was at FBLHQ.
1ka blabbor was deccntly motivated. This means that if I provide the identification,
which 1 can, o disaster is expectable. So I don't. Bssides, it is not necessary. The
only problem with complisnce is the FSI's determined lawlessness.
The/withheld records also reflect a kind of domestic intelligence operation the
VAL has yet to confess. There is no law enforcenentd purpose and there is no connectkon
Lisclosed records reflect the FII's indulgence of practisde onoe though restricted
to the KUB and Gestapo and its distribution of such records to its FOIPA component. It
might be worth chealdng thore for coples and records of auch distribution.
Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg
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Speciml 4gent in Charge 5/21/61
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Baltimore, Md,

Dear Siy,

During my ecent hospitalizaticn, without phoning first, a speciel agent came here.
Inﬁwahuemoohsnpoke'honwu.u’a.Hetoldharthatofeowhshmldialjketheli‘m,
hﬁttmuxmmwm.mmm%ormcmwafmmmt,
Mhlpedlmmtom'eomtlﬂ.aal.lagaddislikeandmportlm:iﬁgﬁmhmmﬁothe
local state police.

m:'eisnobasiafurmwthmgthismmtouwufa.Hrstofm.ldidhear
fm&mnmlimﬂahh.ﬁwmgrmmFKorwntMrmuoew.
ﬂdmmlmm.%mqmmlmam.Immmaadthatthci‘mhaa
wmmomnanﬁnglnmamdmemdhehﬂﬁsbwmmaﬁm.

mNammttenappleahrbIﬁonotdiﬂiknamﬂas.Idomtdism«tham.wo
nwinaworldint&nchsuchagmmesmmabaoluh nocessity, On the other hand, this
dmnotmeanthatImtapmwamwmemm&mstmrampetmttmm
donstwindividualninthenmofﬂmm.

Thehmwmthrhaommmt.xm.mummintmmmbbﬁ,
about records you have comnecting lamore and me. I also filed a PA re;uest of your and
other offices and FHIHQ, Mot ons provided any copy of any such recorde The law, which
the FHI 4is nuppoaadtocw:fomvd.thum“eufom. requires that any such reconds
beprovidnd.Tm.smmtmmumtmplyﬂngﬂthtbalm.%uldmexpotm.
Or any imerican, to approve of that?

Mwmumtomnlmferdomtmtolamdly.%wmmomﬁmﬂ
mmm&mmmn:wm.munmmmmwm. this ig
mafthaM'aMms.Andthise:plainsﬁ‘:wyoudonotcmplyw.thﬂxz law and provide
those records in response to my request,

IfF.EEpnmrmldidm:eofﬁmtthaymaupmmdtoﬁnmﬁhlmofimatthcy
mmppooednottodothemwouldbalmmodfcrommmnbouthwpeoplefoelabout

Sincerely,

Earold Woisberg



